
From: Singh, Sumeet
Sent: 11/17/2011 3:59:14 PM

'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)To:

Medina, Joe A (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAMN); 
Homer, Trina (/Q=PG&E/Of J=CORPOR ATE/CN=RECTPTENTS/CN=TNHCV
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Redacte 
Redacted

Cc:

Berkovitz, Trista
Redacted(GSO! (7Q=PG&E/Of J=Comorate/cn=Recinients/cn=TxB6) 

Redacted Malkin, Joseph M (Law) 
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J4M0); Campbell, Ben (Hydrotest) 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3);|Redacted

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: L101, L132A and LI47 Operating Diagrams

Sunil,

Per our discussions and your request from yesterday, attached is the operating diagrams illustrating 
how the proposed 365 psig system for L101, L132A and L147 will be isolated from the 300 psig system 
for L132 and L109. System Planning and Gas System Operations are working on the detailed plan.

Please review and let us know if you have any additional questions or require additional information. 
Thank you.

Sumeet

«...»
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